
APOLOGIES Committee Services
Tel. 01621 875791 / 876232

Council Chamber 01621 859677
CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S OFFICE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Fiona Marshall

01 March 2016

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the meeting of the;

Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting as the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND DISORDER COMMITTEE) 

on WEDNESDAY 9 MARCH 2016 at 7.30 pm.

in the Council Chamber. Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon.

A copy of the agenda is attached.

Yours faithfully

Chief Executive

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP CHAIRMAN Councillor A S Fluker

VICE-CHAIRMAN Councillor S J Savage

COUNCILLORS E L Bamford
H M Bass
Mrs P A Channer, CC
R P F Dewick
M S Heard
M W Helm

Public Document Pack



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK



Page 1 / 2
For further information please call 01621 876232 or 875791

or see the Council's website – www.maldon.gov.uk.

AGENDA
Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting as the
CRIME AND DISORDER COMMITTEE)
WEDNESDAY 9 MARCH 2016

1. Chairman's notices (please see overleaf)  

2. Apologies for Absence  

3. Minutes of the last meeting  (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm the Minutes of the special meeting of the Committee held on 18 November 
2015, (copy enclosed).

4. Public Participation  

To receive the views of members of the public on items of business to be considered by 
the Committee (please see below):

1. A period of ten minutes will be set aside.
2. An individual may speak for no more than two minutes on a specific agenda 

item, the time slots to be allocated on a “first come first served” basis.
3. Participation may take the form of a statement, or alternatively a question to be 

addressed to the Chairman.  There will be no discussion on questions put unless 
it is formally moved.  In line with the current scheme applied to other 
Committees, the questions must: 
 not be defamatory, frivolous, vexatious or offensive;
 not be the same or substantially the same as another question to the 

same meeting or anything so put in the last six months;
 not involve the disclosure of confidential or exempt information.

4. Anyone wishing to speak must notify the Committee Clerk between 7.00pm 
and 7.20pm prior to the start of the meeting.

5. Disclosure of Interest  

To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other 
Pecuniary Interests or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the 
agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for Members.

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting).

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


Page 2 / 2
For further information please call 01621 876232 or 875791

or see the Council's website – www.maldon.gov.uk.

6. Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update  (Pages 7 - 32)

To receive a presentation from the Community Safety Manager and consider the report 
of the Director of Customers and Community (copy enclosed).

7. Any other items of scrutiny that Members wish to bring forward.  

8. Any other items of business that the Chairman of the Committee decides are urgent.  

NOTICES

Sound Recording of Meeting
Please note that the Council will be recording any part of this meeting held in open session for 
subsequent publication on the Council’s website.  At the start of the meeting an announcement will be 
made about the sound recording.  Members of the public attending the meeting with a view to 
speaking are deemed to be giving permission to be included in the recording.  

Fire
In event of a fire, a siren will sound.  Please use the fire exits marked with the green running man.  
The fire assembly point is outside the main entrance to the Council Offices.  Please gather there and 
await further instruction.

Health and Safety
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber.  There are steps 
behind the main horseshoe as well as to the side of the room.   

Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV)
Meetings held in the Council Chamber are monitored and recorded by CCTV.

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


 

1 

MINUTES of 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting as the  
CRIME AND DISORDER COMMITTEE 
18 NOVEMBER 2015 

PRESENT 
 

Chairman Councillor A S Fluker 

Vice-Chairman Councillor S J Savage 

Councillors E L Bamford, H M Bass and M W Helm 

Substitute Member Councillor Mrs M E Thompson 

In attendance Councillors M F L Durham and Miss M R Lewis 

603. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

 
The Chairman welcomed Mr Nick Alston, Police Crime Commissioner, 
Superintendent Steve Ditchburn and Chief Inspector Alan Cook from Essex Police to 
the meeting.   
 

604. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTION NOTICE 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs P A Channer and R P F 
Dewick.  In accordance with notice duly given it was noted that Councillor Mrs M E 
Thompson was attending as a substitute for Councillor Mrs Channer. 
 

605. MINUTES 

 
These were circulated at the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 7 October 
2015 be received and confirmed. 
 

606. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS 

 
Councillor S J Savage declared a non-pecuniary interest as he was a substitute 
Member on the Police and Crime Panel and at the election was Sub-Agent for Mr 
Alston. 
 
Councillor A S Fluker advised, in the interest of openness and transparency, that in 
the past he had rented property to the Police Authority, but did not at this present 
time. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2 

607. ESSEX POLICE REVIEW 

 
The Committee considered the report of the Essex Police Review Task and Finish 
Working Group (the Working Group) updating Members on work undertaken by the 
Working Group.  At this point, the Chairman thanked Members of the Working 
Group for their support. 
 
In presenting the report, the Director of Customers and Community drew Members’ 
attention to an addendum which had been circulated at the meeting and detailed a 
suggested change to the recommendations allowing the matter to be reported to the 
Council prior to Christmas.  The Chairman proposed that recommendation (i) be 
accepted and this was agreed. 
 
The report provided background information regarding the work of the Working 
Group and notes of its previous meetings were attached at Appendix 1 to the report.  
Appendix 2 detailed documentation provided by the PCC and Chief Constable 
relating to the review of Policing in Essex.  Essex Police performance summaries 
were attached as Appendix 3 to the report.   
 
Following consideration the Working Group had identified a number of themes to 
explore with the attending representatives and these were set out in Appendix 4.  It 
was noted that the questions were designed to understand the thinking behind the 
decision to make changes to policing within the District. 
 
The Committee then received a presentation from Mr Alston, the Police Crime 
Commissioner (PCC) assisted by Superintendent Ditchburn.  The presentation set out 
the proposed changes to Policing including the impact these would have on the 
District, including the closure of the Southminster Police Station.  Members were 
advised of ‘Public Contact’ a new initiative being put in place by April 2016 which 
will enable residents to report crime online and register and search for lost / found 
property. 
 
Following the presentation Members raised a number of questions following the 
themes outlined in Appendix 4 to the report and in response, the following 
information was provided by the PCC and Police representatives: 

 
Theme 1 - Understanding financial background: 
Members sought to understand what steps the PCC had taken to address the budget 
shortfall, understand funding arrangements and why the property estate had a large 
maintenance backlog. 

• Essex Police had one of the lowest precepts across the country and unlike 
some other Authorities had no reserves and had a very efficient back office.  
Members were advised of the efficiency savings made when Essex and Kent 
Police combined their departments responsible for HR, Estates, Finance etc. in 
2009.  

• It was noted that the Government was looking to revise the current funding 
formula for the central government grant received and it was hoped that Essex 
would benefit from this.  In response to a question regarding the PCC 
attending a meeting of the Home Affairs Select Committee where this matter 
was discussed, the PCC advised that he had not attended and that attendance 

Page 2



3 

was via invitation of the Chairman.  Members were advised that the PCC had 
made representation in respect of this to the Home Secretary and Home 
Office.  It was suggested that this Committee would approach the Chairman of 
the Select Committee to request an invite for the PCC. 

• The PCC highlighted some of the work and a review of estates that had been 
undertaken.  The importance in investing in property and technology to ensure 
the robustness of the Police force in the future was noted. 

 
Theme 2 – Understanding the Rationale Used for the Proposed Changes Within 
the Maldon District 
Members sought assurance that the proposed changes to policing in the District took 
account of the rural and peninsular nature of the area when deciding upon the level of 
resource allocated. 

• Superintendent Ditchburn referred to the reduction in Police Community 
Support Officers (PCSOs) and advised how visibility would have to be 
through other means.  There would be seven PCSOs serving Chelmsford and 
Maldon and it would be important to prioritise how this resource was utilised.  
The work of the active citizen / special constabulary was also highlighted. 

• It was noted that following the proposed changes the number of Officers 
serving the District would remain unchanged with Maldon seeing a slight 
increase.  Chief Inspector Cook advised that the Police would be focussing on 
the organisation and needs of the public which would be assisted through 
changes to how current staffing was utilised. 

• Local policing priorities would continue to be identified through consultation 
with key partners and future proposals will give opportunity to build co-
located teams of partners and the Police.   

• Members were advised that the proposed changes would not affect responses 
to emergency incidents and detailed of these were given. 

• The PCC advised Members that Maldon had the lowest crime rate in the 
Country and one of the few places where there had been a reduction.  
Resources had been reassigned to address those areas such as sexual crimes 
where a serious increase had been seen.  There was also a need to move 
towards more Community Safety Hubs in the future and to pull together a 
number of agencies working together to keep residents safe and protected.  It 
was noted that the Police were dealing with a number of mental health issues 
and there was need for a holistic view of vulnerable people and how the Police 
could join up with other partnership organisations to address the issues. 

• It was acknowledged that the detection rate highlighted from data figures 
needed improvement and the PCC referred to the need for the continued 
reporting of crime by local residents etc.   

 
The Chairman suggested that the Police should look to publicise more its good news 
stories.   
 
Theme 3 – Consideration of alternatives to reducing front line Policing 

• The PCC highlighted the joint work with Kent Police, the joined up approach 
to procurement which has delivered real savings with particular reference 
made to the vehicle fleet. 

Page 3



4 

• It was noted that Essex makes a contribution towards running costs of air 
operations which was part of a National Service.  Members were advised of 
the exact cost savings. 

 
Theme 4 – Use of Technology 

• The PCC highlighted how the Police was modernising through the use of 
technology the way it communicated with the public and in turn the public 
could contact the Police and report crime etc.  Reference was made to the 
Districts ageing population some whom may not have access to technology 
and in response the PCC advised that access would also be available via the 
telephone and face to face at Police stations. 

• In response to a question regarding Automatic Number Plate Recognition 
(ANPR) Cameras funded for use on the Dengie, Chief Inspector Cook advised 
that they had been purchased and arrangements were currently underway with 
regards to where they would be sited. 

 
Theme 5 – Impact of Changes within the Community  
Members sought an explanation into the actual level of policing resources within the 
District under the proposal. 

• It was confirmed that the Community Policy Team was likely to be located at 
Chelmsford Police Station and the challenge for Chief Inspector Cook was to 
ensure that the Maldon District saw a share of that resource. 

• Members were advised that local response teams would be based in Maldon. 

• It was noted that some of the duties undertaken by the Community Policing 
Team would, in time, migrate to the Council.  This was linked to changes in 
legislation relating to anti-social behaviour. 

• Members sought clarification on the recently announced Essex Police and 
Essex County Fire and Rescue Service Parish Safety and Home Safety scheme 
based on the use of volunteers, but those present were not able to provide any 
additional information.  

 
Theme 6 – Lack of formal consultation and input from Partners prior to the 
announcement of changes 
Members sought assurance that the proposed changes to policing in the District took 
into account local views. 

• In response to a question regarding consulting partners on the changes, the 
PCC explained that the Police had no obligation to consult partners and the 
key issue was consulting with those affected staff.  He agreed that the timing 
was not ideal recognising the impact this had on partner organisations and 
there had been a delay in the announcement due to the sensitivity of the 
matter. 

• The PCC advised he was keen to meet with partner organisations to explain 
the rational and reasons behind the changes proposed. 

• In response to a question regarding the work that the PCC had undertaken 
during the time he had been in office, the PCC highlighted some of the 
achievements made and referred to the excellent police staff and the work they 
did.  The PCC informed the Committee that he was responsible to the Police 
and Crime Panel and should there be any dissatisfaction with his performance 
the Panel should be informed. 

Page 4



5 

Theme 7 – Public Confidence in Policing within the Maldon District 

• Superintendent Ditchburn outlined the work the Police was undertaking with 
Partner organisations to engage more with them and the future vision. 

• Reference was made to anti-social behaviour in respect of vehicles and in 
response to discussions Chief Inspector Cook advised that the Police did run 
specific operations along with other partnership organisations to address this 
which may result in vehicles being seized and taken off the road. 

• In response to a question the PCC outlined what the ‘Athena’ policing 
technology was, the work involved with introduction of the system and 
benefits seen.  It was noted that Kent, Bedfordshire, Hertfordshire and 
Cambridgeshire were due to go live in 2016. 

 
The Chairman thanked the PCC, Superintendent Ditchburn and Chief Inspector Cook 
for attending the meeting and the information they provided. 
 
The Chairman then referred to the addendum and proposed that recommendation (iii) 
be supported.  This was agreed. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
(i) that Members note the background work undertaken by the Essex Police Task 

and Finish Working Group in preparation for the scrutiny scheduled for 18 
November; 

(ii) that the Director of Customers and Community in consultation with the Essex 
Police Task and Finish Working Group reports to Council in December with 
conclusions and resulting recommendations following the scrutiny exercise.  

 
 

There being no other items of business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 4:37pm. 
 
 
 
 

A S FLUKER 
CHAIRMAN

Page 5



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

This page has been purposely left blank 
 

Page 6



Our Vis

REPOR
DIREC
to 
OVERV
DISOR
9 MAR
 
MALD

1. 
 

 1.1

 

2. 
 

 2.1
 
2.1.1 

 
2.1.2 

sion: Working

RT of 
CTOR OF C

VIEW AND
RDER COM
RCH 2016 

DON DISTR

PURPOSE

Members a
Community

AREA FO

Statutory D

The statuto
of this repo
data and pe
adopted as 
they have b
on 11 Marc
APPENDI
financial ye
outcomes:  
• Red

• Prot

• Red

• Prom

• Red

These prior
to be safe, a
plan for the
milestone t
The most re
(compared 
less offence
Members sh
shown an in
highlighted

g in Partners

CUSTOME

D SCRUTI
MMITTEE

RICT COM

E OF THE 

are asked to 
y Safety Par

R DECISI

Duties 

ory duties fo
ort.  Followi
erceptions fo
below.  Me

been formal
ch 2016.  An
CES 2, 3, 4
ear but will 
 

ducing Crim

tecting and 

duction in th

moting Roa

ducing Reof

rities contrib
active and h
e directorate
o enable pe
ecent crime
to the same
e) and a dec
hould note 
ncrease by 

d as theft an

ship to make 

ERS AND C

INY COMM
) 

MMUNITY

REPORT

note the pro
rtnership an

ON / ACTI

or the comm
ing the com
or the last y
embers shou
ly accepted
n action pla
4, 5 and 6.  T
provide a m

me, the Fear 

Supporting

he Harm Ca

ad Safety an

ffending. 

bute to the C
healthy” and
e for 2016 / 
erformance m
e figures for
e period last
crease in ant
that at the ti
11.3%.  The
d vehicle cr

the Maldon 

COMMUN

MITTEE (M

Y SAFETY 

ogress of ac
nd note the p

ION 

munity safety
mpletion of t
year officers
uld note that
d and endors
an for each p
These plans

more effecti

of Crime a

g Vulnerable

aused by Al

nd Challeng

Council’s C
d are highlig
17.  Each a

monitoring 
r the period 
t year) show

nti-social beh
time of writi
e areas of g
rime, and ar

District a bet

NITY 

MEETING

PARTNER

ctivities und
proposed pr

y partnershi
he strategic
s recommen
t these prior
sed by the R
priority them
s will be sub
ive means o

nd Anti-Soc

e People an

cohol and D

ging Irrespon

Corporate G
ghted as act
activity has 
of each pro
1 April 201

w a decrease
haviour by 
ing all crim
ood perform
reas for imp

tter place to 

G AS THE C

RSHIP UPD

dertaken by 
riorities for 

ip are listed
c assessment
nd that the p
rities will re

Responsible 
me is attach
bject to chan
f monitorin

cial Behavio

d Victims o

Drug Misuse

nsible Drivi

Goal of “Help
tivities in th
a clear time

oject associa
15 to 31 Dec
e in all crim
4.2% (38 le

me performan
mance for M
provement b

Agenda Ite
P

live, work an

CRIME AN

DATE 

the Maldon
2016 / 17. 

d in APPEN
nt of crime, h
priorities are
emain draft

e Authorities
hed as 
ange through
ng progress 

our; 

of Crime; 

e; 

ing; 

lping comm
he new busi
escale and 
ated to the a
cember 201

me by 0.1% (
ess incidents
nce for Esse

Maldon are 
being highli

 

m no. 6 
Page 1 / 5 
nd enjoy 

ND 

n 

NDIX 1 
health 
e 
t until 
s Group 

hout the 
and 

munities 
ness 

activity.  
15 
(one 
s).  
ex has 

ighted 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 
2.1.3 

 
2.1.4 

 
2.1.5 

 
 2.2

 
2.2.1 

 
2.2.2 

 
2.2.3 

as violence
Police strat

Members sh
domestic ho
meeting on
Council a d
criteria of a
Violence, C
statutory du
review will

The Comm
the Essex P
gangs and v
themes now
District Cou
of £10,000 
officer from
Raise Awar
staff and co
2016 at An
engagemen
funds from 
Partnership

The next sc
partnership
face the pub
Commissio
where thirty
concerns.  O
perceptions

Police and 

Members sh
be standing
commence 

Maldon Dis
Crime Com
Harm Conf
location for
thirty-six m
and Girls C
expected to
deliver aga

Core fundin
figure for 2

e without inj
tegic manag

hould note 
omicide had

n 4 Septemb
decision was
a Domestic 
Crime and V
uty to under
l be comple

munity Safety
Police high l
vulnerabilit
w has an act
uncil and pa
from the H

m the team, 
reness of Pr
ommunity s
nglia Ruskin
nt is ongoing

the Essex P
p to deliver a

cheduled Ov
p will be this
blic event w

oner and Ess
y members 
Officers con
s throughou

Crime Com

hould note 
g for re-elec
soon with t

strict Counc
mmissioner (
ference and 
r Police Vol

members and
Club.  Essex
o be from a 
inst the key

ng for 2016
2015 / 16).  

jury and sex
gement perfo

that the par
d occurred i
er 2015 bet
s made to n
Homicide R

Victims Act 
rtake.  The H
ted during 2

y Manager 
level strateg
ies, modern
tion plan for
artners.  Ma

Home Office
Ali Burling

revent) train
afety partne

n University
g with local
Police and C
awareness s

verview and
s current me

was held in p
sex Police o
of the publi

ntinue to att
ut the distric

mmissioner

that the cur
ction so the p
the election 

cil continue
(OPCC) on 
Domestic A
lunteer Cad
d now meet

x Police will
crime vulne

y priorities f

 / 17 has be
The partner

xual offence
formance da

rtnership wa
in the Distri
tween Offic

notify the Ho
Review whi
t 2004 the C
Home Offic
2016 follow

now attend
gic prioritie
n day slaver
r delivery fo
aldon Distri
e to facilitat
gton, has alr
ning and wi
ers.  A Prev
y for partner
l schools.  T
Crime Com
sessions on 

d Scrutiny m
eeting on W
partnership 
on Wednesd
ic attended 
tend events 
ct. 

r Update 

rrent PCC, N
process for 

n taking plac

es to work c
a number o

Abuse Them
dets (VPC) f
ts on Thursd
l continue to
erable backg
for each resp

een confirm
rship has als

es.  A copy 
ata is attache

as notified b
ict during Ju

cers, Essex P
ome Office 
ich under Se

Community 
ce has ackno

wing the cou

s strategic m
s which inc

ry and radic
for the comm
ict Council 
e local train
ready under
ll be cascad

vent confere
rs as part of
The partners
missioner a
gangs, drug

meeting to d
Wednesday 9

with the Po
day 24 June
to discuss a
and use soc

Nick Alston
appointing 

ce on 5 May

losely with 
of strategic 
matic Group
for Essex.  T
day evening
o recruit the
ground.  Th
pective com

med as £14,2
so been suc

of the most
ed as APPE

by Essex Po
uly 2015.  F
Police and E
that the inc

ection 9 of t
Safety Partn
owledged th
urt case. 

meetings wh
clude child s
alisation.  E

munity safet
has accesse

ning within 
rtaken WRA
ding this trai
nce will be 

f this fundin
ship has also
and Behavio
gs and knive

discuss the p
9 March 20
olice and Cr
2015 at Lo

a variety of 
cial media t

n, has indica
a new com

y 2016. 

the Office o
issues such 

p, and was c
The VPC tro
gs operating
e cadets of w
he cadets wi
mmunity saf

35 (which w
cessful in o

Agenda Ite
P

t recent Ess
ENDIX 7.  

olice that a 
Following a
Essex Coun
cident met th
the Domest
tnership has
his letter an

hich also su
sexual explo
Each one of 
ty partnersh
ed a one-off
the District

AP (Worksh
aining to fro

held on 4 M
ng initiative 
o recently a
our Attendan
es. 

performanc
16. The ann
rime 

ower Plume 
community

to monitor c

ated that he 
mmissioner w

of the Polic
as the Hidd

chosen as a 
roop current
g from Essex
which 25% 
ill be expect
fety partners

was the sam
obtaining joi

m no. 6 
Page 2 / 5 

ex 

a 
nty 
he 
tic 
s a 
nd the 

upport 
oitation, 

f these 
hip, 
f grant 
t.  An 
hop to 
ntline 

May 
and 

accessed 
nce 

e of the 
nual 

School 
y 
crime 

will not 
will 

ce and 
den 
pilot 
tly has 
x Boys 
are 
ted to 
ship.  

me 
int 

Page 8



 
 2.3

 
2.3.1 

 
 2.4

 
2.4.1 

 
 2.5

 
2.5.1 

 
 2.6

 
2.6.1 

funds from 
gangs, drug

Victim-Off

The sub gro
streams for
community
groups, wh
regularly at
data to ensu
as monitori
offenders.  
high level p
in turn requ
and the use

Victim 

The Victim
quarterly ba
behaviour. 
reviewing c
response is 
the Maldon
with the Ind
number of d
action plan 
supporting 
the scheme
celebrated a
County wit
on-line on t
attract mem
community
attract more

Offender 

Officers co
Drug Testin
issues whic
Safety Man
period of tr
Rehabilitati
and reportin

Location 

The Locatio
quarterly ba

the OPCC 
gs and knife

fender-Loc

oups of the 
r each indivi
y safety.  Th
hich allow p
ttend police
ure that the 
ing of the In
Members s

priorities an
uires a good
e of Essex C

m sub group 
asis and mo
 It is chaire

complex ant
used to sup

n and Burnh
dependent A
different co
for delivery
people with

e in Maldon 
again this y
th the Maldo
the Maldon

mbers with t
y.  Team me
e members 

ontinue to at
ng on Arres
ch require at
nager is link
ransition, th
ion Compan
ng mechani

on Sub-Gro
asis and has

for underpa
e crime as m

cation 

partnership
idual group

here is a natu
artners to fe

e tasking on 
partnership

ntegrated Of
hould note 

nd, therefore
d working re
Community 

which is sh
onitors repea
ed by the Di
ti-social beh
pport victim
ham Action 
Advisory Gr
ommunity gr
y for 2016 /
h learning d
with 11 ven

year on 19 Ju
on event be
District Co

the Maldon 
embers will 
to register o

ttend offend
st) as approp
ttention, and

ked into the 
he National P
ny have not
isms.  

oup is now c
s a very acti

ass projects 
mentioned e

p continue to
p are effectiv
ural cross c
eed into acti

n a fortnight
p remains re
ffender Man
that the task
e, there is le
elationship 
Messaging 

hared betwe
at and vulne
istrict Comm
haviour cas

ms and targe
Groups (M
roup which
roups and y
/ 17.  The K

disabilities. 
nues partici
une 2015 w

eing held on
ouncil webs
Pioneers pl
be attendin

on the schem

der meetings
priate to ens
d as mentio
work aroun
Probation S
tified the pa

chaired by t
ive multi-ag

and educat
arlier in this

o meet on a 
vely impact
cutting of pr
ions where 
ly basis and

esponsive to
nagement (I
king docum
ess focus on
with the nei
to support l

een Chelmsf
erable victim
mander, Ala
es to ensure

et perpetrato
AG and BA

h is now rece
young peopl
Keep Safe pr

There are c
ipating.  Ess

with a joint d
n the promen
ite.  The Ke
laying a key

ng the Deme
me.  

s (Integrate
sure that the

oned earlier 
nd Gangs &
Service and 
artnership of

the Inspecto
gency attend

ion awarene
s report.  

regular bas
ting on vario
rojects acros
appropriate

d Operation 
o emerging c
IOM) cohor

ments now fe
n local polic
ighbourhoo
local functio

ford and Ma
ms of crime
an Cook.  Th
e that a join
ors which ar
AG).  The gr
eiving good
le.  The IAG
roject is a g
currently 50
sex Keep Sa
day of aware
nade.  Users
eep Safe pro
y role in rec
entia Café o

d Offender 
e partnershi
in the repor

& Vulnerabil
Essex Com
f the new of

or Andy Saw
dance.  It m

Agenda Ite
P

ess sessions

sis and work
ous areas of
ss the respe
e.  Team me

Insight / El
crime trend
rt and prolif
eature the p
cing matters
od policing t
ons. 

aldon meets
e and anti-so

This group h
ned up multi
re often refe
roup links w

d attendance
G now has a
good examp
0 users signe
afe Day wa
eness aroun
s can now s
oject contin
cruiting from
on a regular 

Manageme
ip can addre
rt the Comm
lity.  Follow

mmunity 
fficer struct

wyer and m
monitors a w

m no. 6 
Page 3 / 5 

s on 

k 
f 
ctive 

embers 
lement 

ds such 
fic 

police 
s which 
team 

s on a 
ocial 

has been 
i-agency 
erred via 
well 
e from a 
a draft 
le of 
ed up to 
s 

nd the 
ign up 

nues to 
m the 

basis to 

ent and 
ess any 
munity 
wing a 

tures 

eets 
wide 

Page 9



 
 2.7

 
2.7.1 

 
2.7.2 

range of pro
education.  
elderly peo
drugs and k
Summer an
Boxing Clu
basis.  Whi
District Off
misuse.  Th
recent meet
positive enf
Promoting 
the partners
Structured 
This has be
delivered b
Service).  F
has enabled
from harmf

Anti-Socia

The Anti-S
October 20
behaviour t
social beha
continued s
Coordinato
agency resp
Justice Hub
hot spots an
cases.  The 
problem so
managemen
function is 
The report 
Behaviour 
nuisance le
relationship
neighbourh
currently gi
prohibit cer

Members w
at the last m
new THRIV
for threat, r
noise comp
continues to
these chang

ojects deliv
Projects fo

ople and adu
knives, Real
nd Dementia
ub, Seven Fr
ilst there are
ficers contin
he issue to v
tings and Es
forcement t
Road Safety
ship in 2016
Intervention

een commis
by Choices (
Further fund
d Open Roa
ful drinking

al Behaviou

ocial Behav
014 and intro
that provide
aviour is a k
success in re
or deals with
ponses wher
b as appropr
nd the Victi
Officer als

olving appro
nt is recorde
reported to 
highlights o
Orders (AS

etters plus an
p with hous
hood policin
iving consid
rtain issues 

were made a
meeting in O
VE call asse
risk and har
plaint would
o work with
ges are intro

vered by the
r the forthc

ults with lea
lity Roadsh
a Friendly C
reerun and t
e no major A
nue to moni
vehicle cruis
ssex Police 
techniques t
y and Chall
6 / 17.  The 
ns contract 
sioned by E
(Open Road
ding from M
ad to deliver
g. 

ur, Crime a

viour, Crim
oduced simp
e better prot
key priority 
educing inc
h each repor
re appropria
riate.  The O
im Sub-Gro
o arranges a

oach is adop
ed on the C
the Respon

ongoing cas
SBOs), Acce
ny complex
ing, environ

ng teams and
deration to t
within the D

aware of the
October 201
essment mo
m before al

d be referred
h Essex Poli
oduced.  Th

e partnership
oming year

arning disab
how, crime p
Communitie
the Just Pla
Anti-Social 
itor reports 
sing and da
Casualty R

to combat th
lenging Irre
key work o
for Mid-Es

Essex Count
d and Essex 
Maldon Dist
r more targe

and Policing

me and Polici
mpler, more e

tection for v
of the Partn

cidents and s
rt on a case 
ate and is en
Officer atten
oup to provi
a quarterly 
pted for deal

Council’s Un
nsible Autho
ses in terms 
eptable Beh
x cases of no
nmental enf
d the Counc
the use of a
District. 

e new Essex
15.  This inv
odel.  This e
llocation for
d to Maldon
ice to ensur
ere has been

p together w
r include Cr
bilities, awar
prevention w
es.  Existing
ay football a

Behaviour 
of youth nu
ngerous dri

Reduction Te
hese issues.
esponsible D
on alcohol c
sex which c
ty Council P
Young Peo
rict Counci
eted outreac

g Act 2014

ing Act 201
effective po
victims and 
nership and 
supporting v
by case bas

ngaging wit
nds the Loc
de a multi-a
MAG and B
ling with is
niform datab
orities Grou
of numbers

haviour Con
ote.  The rol
forcement, r
cil’s ranger 

a Public Spa

x Police resp
volves each 
ensures that 
r a response
n District Co
re that there
n a slight in

with interven
ucial Crew 
reness sessi
workshops, 
g initiatives 
are monitore
(ASB) hot 

uisance, alco
ving has be
eam is using
 Members 

Driving is a 
continues th
commenced
Public Heal
ople’s Drug 
l’s health an

ch with elde

14 became e
owers to tack
communitie
an area whe
victims.  Th
sis and facil
th the OPCC
ation Sub-G
agency resp
BAG meetin
sues.  Effec
base.  The p
up (RAG) on
s and types,

ntracts (ABC
le requires a
registered so
service.  Th

ace Protectio

ponse to ant
case being 
each report

e or to a par
ouncil).  Th

e is a smooth
ncrease in lo

Agenda Ite
P

ntions and 
for young p

ions on gang
Stay Safe T
such as Ma

ed on a regu
spots within
ohol and su
een discusse
g some very
should note
new priorit

hrough the A
d on 1 July 2
lth and will 
and Alcoho

nd wellbein
erly persons

effective on
kle anti-soc
es.  Reducin
ere this has 
he ASB 
litates multi
C Restorativ
Group to mo
ponse to com
ng to ensure
ctive case 
performance
n a quarterl
, Anti-Socia
Cs), mediati
a good work
ocial landlo
he team is 
on Order to

ti-social beh
assessed on

t is risk asse
rtner agency
he partnersh
h transition 
ow level 

m no. 6 
Page 4 / 5 

people, 
gs, 
This 
ayland 
ular 
n the 

ubstance 
ed at the 
y 
e that 
ty for 
Alcohol 
2014.  
be 

ol 
ng grant 
 at risk 

n 20 
cial 
ng anti-
been 

i-
ve 
onitor 
mplex 
e that a 

e of the 
ly basis.  
al 
ion, 
king 

ords, 

 

haviour 
n the 
essed 
y (i.e. a 
hip 

whilst 

Page 10



 

3. 
 

 3.1

 

4. 
 

 

5. 
 

 5.1

 

6. 
 

 
Backgro
Append
Append
Append
 
Enquiri

complaints 
ASB case m

IMPACT O

These prior
to be safe, a
business pl

IMPLICA

(i) Imp

(ii) Imp

(iii) Imp

(iv) Imp
fund
app

(v) Imp

(vi) Imp

CONCLUS

That Memb
that shared 
support loc
efficient an
strongly for
Commissio

RECOMM

That Memb
success of t

ound Paper
dix 1 – CSP
dices 2 – 6 C
dix 7 – Esse

ies to: Spenc

to date and
managemen

ON CORP

rities contrib
active and h
an for the d

TIONS 

pact on Cu

pact on Equ

pact on Ris

pact on Res
ding of post
ropriate res

pact on Res

pact on the

SIONS 

bers note the
working ar

cal priorities
nd responsiv
r future fun

oner, statuto

MENDATIO

bers note the
the initiativ

s:  
P Statutory D
CSP Action
ex Police Pe

cer Clarke, 

d the Comm
nt to provide

ORATE G

bute to the C
healthy” and
directorate fo

stomers – H

ualities – N

sk – None.

sources (fin
ts to cover s

sources for 2

sources (hu

 Environm

e proposed
rrangements
s and high le
ve to emergi
ding arrang

ory partners 

ON 

e proposed 
es undertak

Duties. 
n Plans. 
erformance 

Community

munity Safety
e added resi

GOALS 

Council’s C
d are highlig
for 2016 / 17

Helping com

None. 

nancial) – M
statutory du
2017 / 18 w

uman) – As

ment – None

priorities an
s between M
evel policin
ing issues a

gements wit
and local / 

priorities an
ken by the C

Summary (

y Safety Ma

y Projects O
ilience in th

Corporate G
ghted as act
7. 

mmunities t

Members sh
uties will rem
will be requir

s above. 

e. 

nd draft act
Maldon and 
ng priorities
and more im
h the Essex
national ini

nd action pl
Community 

January 201

anager, (Tel

Officer will 
is area. 

Goal of “Help
tivities in th

o be safe, a

hould note th
main a chall
red to suppo

ion plans fo
Chelmsford
.  Maldon C

mportantly p
x Police and 
itiatives. 

lan for 2016
Safety Partn

16). 

l: 01621 87

Agenda Ite
P

now be trai

lping comm
he new draft

active and h

hat sustaina
llenge and 
ort this. 

or 2016 / 17
d continue t
CSP remain
positions itse
d Crime 

6 / 17 and th
tnership to d

75814). 

m no. 6 
Page 5 / 5 

ined in 

munities 
ft 

ealthy. 

able 

7 and 
to 
s 
elf 

he 
date. 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 

1 / 2 

Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) Statutory Functions 
 

Objective Outcome/Action Timescale Progress 

Strategic Assessment 

Produce an annual document containing the CSPs 
strategic priorities for the forthcoming year. 
Including data from Essex Police, Essex Fire and 
Rescue, Public Health etc.  Additionally include 
results from public perceptions surveys regarding 
fear of crime and anti-social behaviour. 

April 2016  

Partnership Plan 

Publish a Partnership Plan to the general public 
detailing how actions and activities will meet the 
priorities of the community safety partnership and 
link with the Policing Plan of the Essex Police and 
Crime Commissioner and policing priorities. 

April 2016  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Partnership Manager to report to the committee 
activities and achievements by the community 
safety partnership and Essex Police to present on 
police performance. 

March and October 2016 for 
Maldon District Council and 
February 2017 for Chelmsford 
City Council 

 

Strategic management of partnership 
functions 

Quarterly meetings of the Responsible Authorities 
to monitor performance, approve budgets and set 
strategic direction/commission services as 
necessary. 

Maldon Responsible Authorities 
Group and One Chelmsford 
Board meetings are programmed 
for March, June, September, 
December 2016 and March 2017. 

 

Public engagement 

Attend public events to engage with the public and 
gauge a sense of the issues in the area. Advertise 
methods of contact e.g. community safety email 
address, website and social media. 

Ongoing  

Perceptions of crime survey 

Construct a survey for residents regarding levels of 
concern around different crime types. Distribute 
this via public events, social media, local 
community groups etc.  

31st March annually  

Domestic Homicide Reviews 

Act as a led for the District/City should a domestic 
homicide occur. 
 
Pull together all incidents and information from 

Ongoing 
 

 

P
age 13



APPENDIX 1 

2 / 2 

Objective Outcome/Action Timescale Progress 

partner agencies and make recommendations for 
future practice. 

PREVENT 

Support the work of the Home Office regarding 
radicalisation and violent extremism. 
Train staff members and other community groups. 
Commission educational workshops to secondary 
school children. 
Produce literature around online safety. 
Deliver a partnership conference for community 
safety practitioners to raise awareness. 
Attend Chanel Panel as appropriate. 

Ongoing 
 
 
March 2016 
 
May 2016 
 
May 2016 
 
 

 

Human Slavery/Trafficking  
Support the work of Essex Police and partner 
agencies, by raising awareness, attending training 
and signposting. Duty to report. 

Ongoing  

Female Genital Mutilation  
Support the work of Essex Police and partner 
agencies, by raising awareness, attending training 
and signposting. Duty to report. 

Ongoing  

Safeguarding 

Attending local authority Safeguarding meetings. 
Act as a Lead for the District Council and 
investigate reports of concerns around 
safeguarding  

Ongoing  

Child Sexual Exploitation   

Attend MACE meetings and adopt Essex CSE and 
Missing Arrangements (version 1). 
Train staff and community groups. 
Raise awareness. 
Education and literature. 

Ongoing 
March 2016 
 

 

Reducing Reoffending 

Support the work of Integrated Offender 
Management and Drug Testing On Arrest, and link 
with the National Probation Service and Essex 
Community Rehabilitation Company. 

Ongoing  

 

P
age 14



APPENDIX 2 

1 / 2 

Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) - Reducing Crime, the Fear of Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour  
 

Objective Action/Outcome Timescale Progress 
Effective use of tools and powers under ASB, 
Crime and Policing Act 2014 to ensure a 
coordinated response and utilise all powers 
available to the local authority. 

To consider the use of a Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) to 
reduce disorder within the district which will prohibit: 

• Consumption of alcohol in an anti-social manner 
• Street racing and car cruising 

Report to Community 
Services Committee 
prior to consultation 
period  - May 2016 

 

Effective case management and risk 
assessment of anti-social behaviour incidents. 

Accurate recording and a joined up approach to dealing with 
incidents ensuring that a threat, risk and harm assessment is 
conducted. 

Ongoing  

Work with and support Registered Social 
Landlord’s and community safety partners to 
ensure that there is an effective multi agency 
approach to anti-social behaviour cases. 

Monthly meetings with Moat and the continued development of a 
Maldon Action Group (MAG) and Burnham Action Group (BAG) to 
ensure a co-ordinated and multi-agency approach. 

Ongoing  

Be responsive to emerging hotspots and 
develop suitable interventions to tackle 
community issues. 

Multi-agency targeted response in identified areas: 
• Street racing and car cruising at Tesco and Morrisons 

(community meetings, provision of youth diversionary 
activities and enforcement) 

• Maldon Promenade (community meetings, provision of 
youth diversionary activities and enforcement – with a focus 
on gang activity) 

• Tackle acquisitive crime with an emphasis on vehicle crime, 
dwelling burglary and rural crime 

Ongoing  

Promote key media campaigns and national 
campaigns to raise the awareness of emerging 
threats and trends. 

Increased awareness by effective use of social media and Essex 
Community Messaging around key areas of concern, which will 
include supporting Safer Essex initiatives.   

Ongoing – diary of 
events  
 

 

Promotion of the Keep Safe scheme in Maldon 
and extension to Burnham. 
 

Scheme for vulnerable people (including people with dementia and 
learning disabilities) where places of safety have been identified 
across the city for people can go if they need assistance.  The aim 
is to encourage people to maintain an independent lifestyle where 
possible. 

Ongoing – networking 
meetings held 
quarterly 

 

Promotion of the Hate Incident Reporting 
Centre and Ambassador network. 

Provide an additional place for people to report a hate crime or 
incident as an alternative to going directly to the police.    

Ongoing – networking 
meetings held 
quarterly 

 

P
age 15



APPENDIX 2 

2 / 2 

Objective Action/Outcome Timescale Progress 
Support and engage with partnership 
initiatives, including: 

• Operation Insight around dwelling 
burglary 

• Bogus callers 
• Essex Community Messaging 
• Volunteer Police Cadets  
• Neighbourhood Watch 
• Crimestoppers 

 

Aim to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour and improve public 
perception.  Increase awareness and enable people to make 
informed decisions to improve their perception of safety. 

Ongoing   

Coordinate an annual public perception 
survey. 

Enables the partnership to build up a picture of the fear of crime 
and identify what people’s main concerns are.  The results feed into 
the Strategic Assessment and will help to inform the priorities for 
the year ahead. 
 

31st March - annually  

Work with the South Essex Parking 
Partnership and Chelmsford City Council on 
the School Parking Initiative. 

Established in response to ongoing complaints around parking 
issues at schools.  The aim is to challenge parking behaviour, 
change perceptions, reduce anti-social behaviour and improve 
community cohesion. 
 

Prototype school has 
been selected and 
work will start on the 
23rd February.   

 

 

P
age 16



APPENDIX 3 

1 / 2 

Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) - Protecting and Supporting Vulnerable People and Victims of Crime  
 

Objective Outcome/Action Timescale Progress 

Tackle Domestic Abuse Attend Domestic Abuse Reference Groups 
Support the work of Independent Domestic Violence 
Advocates 
Signpost victims to relevant agencies 
Coordinate High Risk Domestic Violence dwelling surveys 
conducted by the Police, to RSL and private landlords 
Coordinate awareness events 

Ongoing  

To play an active role in supporting street people to 
become engaged in society and signpost to 
support services 

Regular attendance at Homeless Task and Targeting 
meetings, joint working with support services and effective 
use of tools and powers  

Ongoing  

To support the work of community safety partners 
to deliver education and awareness for young 
people around emotional well-being, mental health 
and healthy relationships 

Active attendance at Mid Essex Stay Safe and support 
initiatives which deliver on this agenda and signpost to 
opportunities where appropriate 

Ongoing  

Gangs and Vulnerability Attend North Local Policing Area  Gangs and Vulnerability 
meetings and support the work identified in the action plan 

Ongoing  

PREVENT (preventing violent extremism and 
radicalisation) 

Support the work of the Home Office and Essex Police 
regarding radicalisation and violent extremism Train staff 
members and other community groups 
Commission educational workshops to secondary school 
children 
Produce literature around online safety 
Deliver a partnership conference for community safety 
practitioners to raise awareness. 
Deliver the recommendations set out in the annual counter 
terrorism local profile for the North Local Policing Area 

Ongoing 
 
 
March 2016 
 
May 2016 
 
 
May 2016 

 

Modern Day Slavery Support operations led by Essex Police and support the work 
identified in the action plan 

Ongoing  

Child Sexual Exploitation Attend MACE meetings and support the work identified in the 
action plan  
Awareness raising 
Train staff members and other community groups 
Education and literature 

Ongoing 
 
March 2016 

 

P
age 17



APPENDIX 3 

2 / 2 

Objective Outcome/Action Timescale Progress 

Community Resilience To encourage parish councils and community groups to 
develop and take responsibility for their own incident 
recovery.   

Ongoing  

Coordinate Keep Safe Scheme Continue to promote the scheme to vulnerable adults 
Monitor shops which are signed up to the scheme as ‘safe 
havens’  
Feed scheme back into Victim Subgroup 

Ongoing  

Operate as a Hate Incident Reporting Centre 
(HIRCs) 

Support victims of Hate Crime by taking incident details 
Promote HIRCs 
Deliver two HIRCs awareness events each year 
Monitor Hate Crime 

Ongoing  

Coordinate Independent Advisory Group Work with Essex Police and underrepresented sections of the 
community to reduce community tensions and hate crime. 
Support work identified in the action plan.  

Ongoing  

Social Prescribing Support the County wide Connect Well Scheme 
Signpost customers to the website 

Ongoing  

Work to become a Dementia Friendly 
Community/Dementia Action Alliance 

Staff training- Dementia Friends and Dementia Champions 
Coordinate a Dementia Action Alliance Group, involving 
partner agencies and local businesses to raise awareness 
around Dementia 
Register to become a Dementia Action Alliance and 
Dementia Friendly Community 

On going  

Deliver Safety awareness event for Elderly Coordinate partner agencies such as Essex Fire and Rescue 
Service, Essex Police, Public Health and Trading Standards 
etc. to deliver community safety workshops. 

April 2016  

Deliver safety awareness event for Adults with 
Learning Disabilities 

Coordinate partner agencies such as Essex Fire and Rescue 
Service, Essex Police and Trading Standards to deliver 
community safety workshops.  

May 2016  

 
 
 

P
age 18



APPENDIX 4 

1 / 2 

Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) - Reduction in harm caused by alcohol and substance misuse  
 

Objective Action/Outcome Timescale Progress 
Deliver education projects: 

• Crucial Crew 
• Gangs, Drugs and Knife Crime Awareness 
• Reality Roadshow 
• Develop education programme in response 

to emerging trends 
• Link in with the education co-ordinators 

meeting  
• Educate older people 

 

Increase awareness and encourage young people 
to become more aware of their personal safety and 
the safety of others. Provide them with the 
knowledge and skills to make their own informed 
decisions.  Encourage them to consider the 
consequences of their actions.   
 
Encourage older people to be more aware of their 
personal safety and to provide them with the 
knowledge and skills to make informed decisions. 
 

 
• September each year 
• Complete by May 2016 
• Ad hoc throughout the year 
• Reactive so ongoing  
• Meetings held quarterly 

 
 

• Older Persons Information 
Sessions – tbc  

 

Deliver targeted education and training to licensees 
and door staff in relation to social responsibility  

Increased awareness of responsibility and effective 
care of vulnerable people 
 

June 2016  

Structured intervention, i.e. Choices – partnership to 
be aware of emerging trends and to assist partners 
where necessary. 
 

To support organisations who provide support to 
people with alcohol and substance misuse issues.  
To ensure people are able to access support when 
they need it.  
 

Ongoing – updates to be provided at 
partnership meetings  

 

Effective use of tools and powers under ASB, Crime 
and Policing Act 2014 to ensure a coordinated 
response and utilise all powers available to the local 
authority. 
 

To consider the implementation of the Public 
Spaces Protection Order to reduce disorder within 
the town centre which will prohibit: 

• Consumption of alcohol in an anti-social 
manner 
 

Report to Community Services 
Committee in May 2016 prior to 
consultation period. 

 

Effective use of tools and powers – New 
Psychoactive Substances Act 2016  

Ensure a coordinated response and utilise all 
powers available to the local authority. 
 

Received Royal Assent in January 
2016 

 

To keep up to date with emerging trends and 
develop a response where necessary. 

To raise awareness and to ensure that key 
messages are distributed to partners and members 
of the public. 
 

Ongoing -– updates to be provided at 
partnership meetings 

 

To deliver projects like the Reducing the Strength 
campaign and support the Public Health 
Responsibility Deal. 

To promote healthy and sensible drinking and to 
assist those most at risk from harmful levels of 
consumption.  

Ongoing  

P
age 19



APPENDIX 4 

2 / 2 

Objective Action/Outcome Timescale Progress 
To consider the introduction of Street Pastors and 
link with the Ascension Trust and local networks. 

They provide practical assistance to those in need 
and offer a highly visible presence to reduce crime 
and disorder.   

Ongoing - operational every Friday 
and Saturday night  

 

To monitor alcohol related assaults across the town 
and identify hotspots.  

Effective joint working with A&E at Broomfield 
Hospital and reports to licensing team as 
appropriate.  

Monthly reports and quarterly meeting   

Support local initiatives, for example Helping Hands To provide appropriate support to people with 
alcohol and substance misuse problems.  To be 
aware of and to assist partners where necessary. 
 

Ongoing   

 

P
age 20



APPENDIX 5 

Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) - Promoting Road Safety and Challenging Irresponsible Driving  

1 / 1 

 

Objective Outcome/Action Timescale Progress 

Support and promote local 
Community Speed Watch 
 

Work with local people, community 
groups and parish councils to recruit 
volunteers to operate Community 
Speed Watch in their areas to combat 
the issues of dangerous driving. 

Ongoing  

Combat Street Racing and Dangerous 
Driving 
 

Give consideration to the use of a 
Public Space Protection Order to tackle 
street racing and work with Essex 
Casualty Reduction Board to consider 
other enforcement tactics. Source 
funding to implement ‘Tru Cam’ 
specifically around Maldon Bypass  

Consultation to commence following 
report to Community Services 
Committee - May 2016 
 
Prepare bid to CDSF for Tru Cam for 
use within the District. 

 

Deliver Safer Parking around Schools 
Initiative  
 

Approach all 19 primary schools in the 
District to display safer parking signs 
outside their schools during peak hours 
to encourage people to park 
appropriately and deter potentially 
endangering the lives of children 
entering/exiting the school. 

Ongoing throughout 2016  

Work with the South Essex Parking 
Partnership and Chelmsford City 
Council on the School Parking 
Initiative. 

Established in response to ongoing 
complaints around parking issues at 
schools.  The aim is to challenge 
parking behaviour, change perceptions, 
reduce anti-social behaviour and 
improve community cohesion. 

Prototype school has been selected 
and work will start on the 23rd 
February 2016 and toolkit to be 
developed.  Proposed roll out 
Autumn 2016. 

 

Effective use of  Automatic Number 
Place Recognition (ANPR) in 
collaboration with Essex Police 

Work with Essex Police to support the 
installation of ANPR for the Dengie 
Peninsular. 

Essex Police project managing the 
scheme. 

 

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6 

1 / 2 

Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) - Reducing Re-Offending  
 

Objective Action/Outcome Timescale Progress 
To work with partners to provide an 
effective pathway to reduce re-offending 
 

Engagement with probation services (National Probation Service 
and Essex Community Rehabilitation Company) and supporting 
initiatives such as Integrated Offender Management (IOM), Drug 
Testing on Arrest (DTOA) and Multi Agency Risk Assessment 
Conferences (MARAC) 

Ongoing   

To support the structured alcohol 
intervention programme provided by 
Choices (Open and EYPDAS (Essex Young 
People’s Drug and Alcohol Service)) and 
make referrals/signpost where appropriate 
 

Promote the project in order to engage at risk individuals in terms 
of their substance misuse which in turn will lead to a reduction in 
reoffending. 
 

Ongoing 
 

 

To promote the work of the Restorative 
Justice Hub in order to provide an effective 
response and victim led approach to 
resolving low level offending 
 

Attendance at the LPA North Hub Operational Groups and 
encourage referrals from community safety partners.   

Ongoing and attendance at 
quarterly meetings 

 

Statutory duty to complete a Domestic 
Homicide Review (DHR) if the victim lives in 
Maldon or has links to the district 
 

To understand where there are lessons to be learned and make 
recommendations to prevent future homicides. 

Reactive   

To meaningful interventions to reduce re-
offending and encourage positive outcomes 
for those identified 

To involve offenders in structured projects such as Community 
Payback or underpass refurbishment schemes – focus on hotspots 
and areas of identified risk 
 

Ongoing and underpass 
programme approved for 
2016/17 

 

Effective use of tools and powers to reduce 
re-offending 

Effective and appropriate use of civil injunction, criminal behaviour 
orders, dispersal powers, public space protection orders, 
community protection notices and closure powers. 
 

Ongoing  

Deliver education around reducing violent 
crime and encouraging young people to 
consider the consequences of their actions.  
Work in partnership with Chelmsford and 
Maldon Behaviour and Attendance 
Partnership (BAP) 
 

Commission Paul Hannaford to deliver workshop sessions around 
gang activity and knife crime to all secondary schools in 
Chelmsford.  
 
The education projects that the partnership delivers annually 
includes key messages around violent crime and encourages 
young people to consider the consequences of their actions. 

Workshops commence at 
the end of February 2016 
 
 
Ongoing – Crucial Crew to 
be held in September 2016 

 

P
age 23



APPENDIX 6 

2 / 2 

Objective Action/Outcome Timescale Progress 
To ensure that a multi-agency response is 
provided to tackle emerging trends and 
threats and have action plans in place to 
deliver on current policing priorities 

Effective joint working to support community safety partners to 
deliver on key areas of focus: 

• Gangs and Vulnerability (Operation Saturn and Raptor) 
• Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) – attendance at MACE, 

training and awareness 
• Modern Day Slavery – training and awareness 
• Prevent – training and awareness, and attendance at 

Chanel Panel as appropriate 
 

Ongoing and quarterly 
attendance at strategic 
meetings 

 

 
 

 

P
age 24



Corporate Services

Maldon Performance Summary 
to December 2015 

Date:   29th January 2016 

Unit:   Performance Information Unit 

Contact:   David Howard 

APPENDIX 7

1/8
Page 25



Corporate Services: Performance Summary                   

Essex Police Performance Summary: To December 2015

1. Introduction

This performance summary is designed to inform individual districts if, cumulatively, they are 

performing better or worse than the same period last year.  It is expected that this data, where 

required, will be shared with the Community Safety Partnerships, as well as acting as an aid to officers 

attending local engagement meetings.

 

The data includes:

•  Charts to show the cumulative (from April) percentage differences between the number of 

   offences, and the percentage pt. differences between the solved rates, in each district, for

   the current period compared to the same period the previous year.

• Tables of data relating to both cumulative and rolling figures for this district.

            

2. Current Position

• Maldon has an all crime offence decrease of 0.1% (1 offence) April - December 2015 when 

  compared to the same period last year.  

• Maldon has had a 4.2% decrease in ASB (38 incidents) April - December 2015 when 

  compared to the same period last year.     

2.1 Offences

Areas of improvement include:
Theft Offences 16.1% (148 offences) better

Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 31.9% (92 offences) better

       

Areas identified for improvement include:
Violence without Injury 27.0% (62 offences) worse

Sexual Offences 76.5% (26 offences) worse

2.2 Solved Rates

Solved rate: Essex police could potentially still be under-extracting the number of crimes that have 

been solved, therefore areas of improvement and areas identified for improvement have not been 

considered in this document.

APPENDIX 7

2/8
Page 26



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Maldon

Top Level

Crime Type 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015
% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 902 864 -38 -4.2 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 1761 1760 -1 -0.1 404 294 -110 -27.2 22.9 16.7 -6.2

   - State Based Crime 139 151 12 8.6 98 85 -13 -13.3 70.5 56.3 -14.2

   - Victim Based Crime 1622 1609 -13 -0.8 306 209 -97 -31.7 18.9 13.0 -5.9

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015
% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 405 515 110 27.2 154 139 -15 -9.7 38.0 27.0 -11.0

   - Homicide 0 1 1 - 0 1 1 - - 100.0 -

   - Violence with Injury 175 222 47 26.9 73 72 -1 -1.4 41.7 32.4 -9.3

   - Violence without Injury 230 292 62 27.0 81 66 -15 -18.5 35.2 22.6 -12.6

Sexual Offences 34 60 26 76.5 11 5 -6 -54.5 32.4 8.3 -24.0

   - Rape 15 34 19 126.7 5 0 -5 -100.0 33.3 0.0 -33.3

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 9 23 14 155.6 2 0 -2 -100.0 22.2 0.0 -22.2

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 6 11 5 83.3 3 0 -3 -100.0 50.0 0.0 -50.0

   - Other Sexual Offences 19 26 7 36.8 6 5 -1 -16.7 31.6 19.2 -12.3

Robbery 13 8 -5 -38.5 8 2 -6 -75.0 61.5 25.0 -36.5

   - Robbery of business property 1 2 1 100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Robbery of Personal Property 12 6 -6 -50.0 8 2 -6 -75.0 66.7 33.3 -33.3

Theft Offences 917 769 -148 -16.1 99 43 -56 -56.6 10.8 5.6 -5.2

   - Burglary 219 257 38 17.4 21 3 -18 -85.7 9.6 1.2 -8.4

      - Dwelling Burglary 50 91 41 82.0 18 3 -15 -83.3 36.0 3.3 -32.7

      - Other Burglary 169 166 -3 -1.8 3 0 -3 -100.0 1.8 0.0 -1.8

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 288 196 -92 -31.9 12 7 -5 -41.7 4.2 3.6 -0.6

      - Theft from Vehicle 190 135 -55 -28.9 8 3 -5 -62.5 4.2 2.2 -2.0

      - Theft of Motor Vehicle 71 40 -31 -43.7 4 4 0 0.0 5.6 10.0 4.4

      - Vehicle Interference 27 21 -6 -22.2 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Theft 410 316 -94 -22.9 66 33 -33 -50.0 16.1 10.4 -5.7

      - Theft from the Person 28 28 0 0.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 3.6 0.0 -3.6

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 26 12 -14 -53.8 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Shoplifting 90 48 -42 -46.7 47 15 -32 -68.1 52.2 31.3 -21.0

      - Other Theft 266 228 -38 -14.3 18 18 0 0.0 6.8 7.9 1.1

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 253 257 4 1.6 34 20 -14 -41.2 13.4 7.8 -5.7

   - Criminal Damage 248 248 0 0.0 31 17 -14 -45.2 12.5 6.9 -5.6

   - Arson 5 9 4 80.0 3 3 0 0.0 60.0 33.3 -26.7

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 6 5 -1 -16.7 2 1 -1 -50.0 33.3 20.0 -13.3

State Based Crime

Crime Type 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015
% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 55 46 -9 -16.4 47 44 -3 -6.4 85.5 95.7 10.2

   - Trafficking of Drugs 15 11 -4 -26.7 10 9 -1 -10.0 66.7 81.8 15.2

   - Possession of Drugs 40 35 -5 -12.5 37 35 -2 -5.4 92.5 100.0 7.5

Possession of Weapons 9 9 0 0.0 9 6 -3 -33.3 100.0 66.7 -33.3

Public Order 61 82 21 34.4 34 28 -6 -17.6 55.7 34.1 -21.6

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 14 14 0 0.0 8 7 -1 -12.5 57.1 50.0 -7.1

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Corporate Services: Performance Summary                   

Essex Police Performance Summary

Cumulative Year to December

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

APPENDIX 7

3/8
Page 27



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Maldon

Top Level

Crime Type 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015
% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 1123 1104 -19 -1.7 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 2285 2304 19 0.8 517 402 -115 -22.2 22.6 17.4 -5.2

   - State Based Crime 174 194 20 11.5 122 110 -12 -9.8 70.1 56.7 -13.4

   - Victim Based Crime 2111 2110 -1 0.0 395 292 -103 -26.1 18.7 13.8 -4.9

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015
% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 499 651 152 30.5 188 184 -4 -2.1 37.7 28.3 -9.4

   - Homicide 0 1 1 - 0 1 1 - - 100.0 -

   - Violence with Injury 210 287 77 36.7 85 96 11 12.9 40.5 33.4 -7.0

   - Violence without Injury 289 363 74 25.6 103 87 -16 -15.5 35.6 24.0 -11.7

Sexual Offences 43 80 37 86.0 11 9 -2 -18.2 25.6 11.3 -14.3

   - Rape 18 43 25 138.9 5 0 -5 -100.0 27.8 0.0 -27.8

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 11 25 14 127.3 2 0 -2 -100.0 18.2 0.0 -18.2

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 7 18 11 157.1 3 0 -3 -100.0 42.9 0.0 -42.9

   - Other Sexual Offences 25 37 12 48.0 6 9 3 50.0 24.0 24.3 0.3

Robbery 15 10 -5 -33.3 8 3 -5 -62.5 53.3 30.0 -23.3

   - Robbery of business property 3 2 -1 -33.3 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Robbery of Personal Property 12 8 -4 -33.3 8 3 -5 -62.5 66.7 37.5 -29.2

Theft Offences 1218 1045 -173 -14.2 142 64 -78 -54.9 11.7 6.1 -5.5

   - Burglary 301 356 55 18.3 25 4 -21 -84.0 8.3 1.1 -7.2

      - Dwelling Burglary 81 107 26 32.1 20 3 -17 -85.0 24.7 2.8 -21.9

      - Other Burglary 220 249 29 13.2 5 1 -4 -80.0 2.3 0.4 -1.9

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 376 276 -100 -26.6 18 11 -7 -38.9 4.8 4.0 -0.8

      - Theft from Vehicle 243 184 -59 -24.3 13 5 -8 -61.5 5.3 2.7 -2.6

      - Theft of Motor Vehicle 103 60 -43 -41.7 5 6 1 20.0 4.9 10.0 5.1

      - Vehicle Interference 30 32 2 6.7 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Theft 541 413 -128 -23.7 99 49 -50 -50.5 18.3 11.9 -6.4

      - Theft from the Person 33 34 1 3.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 3.0 0.0 -3.0

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 32 17 -15 -46.9 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Shoplifting 115 69 -46 -40.0 66 24 -42 -63.6 57.4 34.8 -22.6

      - Other Theft 361 293 -68 -18.8 32 25 -7 -21.9 8.9 8.5 -0.3

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 336 324 -12 -3.6 46 32 -14 -30.4 13.7 9.9 -3.8

   - Criminal Damage 327 311 -16 -4.9 43 28 -15 -34.9 13.1 9.0 -4.1

   - Arson 9 13 4 44.4 3 4 1 33.3 33.3 30.8 -2.6

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 9 8 -1 -11.1 3 3 0 0.0 33.3 37.5 4.2

State Based Crime

Crime Type 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015 # diff. % diff. 2014 2015
% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 66 58 -8 -12.1 58 58 0 0.0 87.9 100.0 12.1

   - Trafficking of Drugs 16 14 -2 -12.5 11 12 1 9.1 68.8 85.7 17.0

   - Possession of Drugs 50 44 -6 -12.0 47 46 -1 -2.1 94.0 104.5 10.5

Possession of Weapons 12 11 -1 -8.3 11 7 -4 -36.4 91.7 63.6 -28.0

Public Order 75 99 24 32.0 41 36 -5 -12.2 54.7 36.4 -18.3

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 21 26 5 23.8 12 9 -3 -25.0 57.1 34.6 -22.5

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Corporate Services: Performance Summary                   

Essex Police Performance Summary

Offences

Offences

Rolling 12 Months to December

Outcomes Solved Rates %

Outcomes Solved Rates %

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

APPENDIX 7

4/8
Page 28



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

 Corporate Services: Performance Summary

Essex Police Performance Summary: To December 2015

9.5 

19.2 

-9.5 

-0.1 

11.5 

2.2 

9.8 

18.0 

21.1 

18.8 

11.7 

14.0 

8.4 

14.2 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

All Crime Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

13.3 

20.9 

5.7 

26.9 

5.8 

4.3 

7.4 

2.2 

18.4 

12.6 

12.9 

13.1 

12.2 

19.4 

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400

Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Violence with Injury Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

21.8 

124.2 

-10.0 

76.5 

24.6 

2.6 

4.6 

-4.1 

11.8 

27.9 

-2.1 

-1.0 

41.0 

34.1 

0
40
80

120
160
200
240
280

Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Sexual Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-6.4 

-8.7 

-2.4 

-6.2 

-4.5 

-2.9 

-8.2 

-6.4 

-4.5 

-9.1 

-4.1 

-4.3 

-7.1 

-8.1 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

All Crime Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

0.2 

1.3 

-6.0 

-24.0 

4.5 

2.6 

-2.3 

18.9 

-2.7 

-4.9 

-2.9 

0.1 

4.5 

-29.9 

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Sexual Offences Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-14.0 
-8.4 

0.5 

-9.3 

-11.1 

-4.9 

-8.4 

-6.8 

-9.8 

-13.2 

-2.6 

-10.1 

-6.5 

-13.0 

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Violence with Injury Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

APPENDIX 7

5/8
Page 29



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

 Corporate Services: Performance Summary

Essex Police Performance Summary: To December 2015

43.9 
61.6 

31.3 

27.0 

50.6 

28.3 

38.5 

52.3 

60.4 

52.1 

32.3 

41.4 

40.1 

9.4 

0

400

800

1200

1600

2000
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Violence without Injury Offences - Year to date  
 

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-13.5 

23.8 

40.0 

-38.5 

27.8 

-20.5 

8.0 
30.4 

60.0 

42.0 

-12.9 

-20.5 

-36.5 

78.6 

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Robbery Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-9.1 

43.0 

24.7 

82.0 

20.6 

12.1 

25.0 

0.0 

13.5 

9.7 

-20.9 

6.7 

-10.9 

-4.4 

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Dwelling Burglary Offences - Year to date  
  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-15.4 

-19.1 

-5.6 

-12.6 

-10.1 

-9.4 

-11.8 

-10.2 

-11.2 

-10.0 

-5.3 

-9.7 

-14.2 

-12.5 

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Violence without Injury Solved Rate - Year to date 

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-5.6 
-24.7 

-23.9 

-32.7 

4.3 

7.9 

-5.2 

-9.9 
-5.6 

-13.9 

-4.0 

-1.9 

-10.3 

-4.7 

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Dwelling Burglary Solved Rate - Year to date 

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-6.6 

-24.5 

42.9 

-36.5 

-15.7 

2.2 

3.1 

17.0 

5.0 

1.9 

3.3 

-13.3 

9.9 

10.6 

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Robbery Solved Rate - Year to date 

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

APPENDIX 7

6/8
Page 30



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

 Corporate Services: Performance Summary

Essex Police Performance Summary: To December 2015

-24.5 

0.0 

-35.1 

-1.8 

-8.5 

-7.1 

-2.4 

88.4 

32.4 

1.4 

14.3 

9.6 

9.8 

13.6 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Other Burglary Offences - Year to date  
  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

4.1 

14.9 

-19.3 

1.6 

-4.5 

-5.7 

8.3 
6.5 

24.4 

33.4 

20.9 

-5.5 

0.2 

28.8 

0
250
500
750

1000
1250
1500
1750

Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Criminal Damage Offences - Year to date 
  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

16.5 

5.7 

-10.8 

-31.9 

1.2 

-1.0 

1.6 

28.9 

12.4 

31.7 

5.3 

33.4 

47.6 

29.9 

0

400

800

1200

1600

2000
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Vehicle Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-4.1 
2.7 

4.3 

-1.8 

-4.5 

1.4 

2.0 

4.1 

1.0 

0.5 

-4.5 

1.4 

-2.0 

2.4 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Other Burglary Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-2.3 

-5.4 

-5.5 

-5.7 

-0.3 

0.6 

-1.8 

5.0 

-3.5 

-5.5 

-2.6 

-0.6 

-5.0 

-6.0 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Criminal Damage Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-1.1 

-0.4 

3.4 

-0.6 

-4.7 

-1.3 

0.2 

-9.6 

-0.4 

-2.0 

-5.1 

7.0 

10.6 

-0.9 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Vehicle Offences Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

APPENDIX 7

7/8
Page 31



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

 Corporate Services: Performance Summary

Essex Police Performance Summary: To December 2015

2.8 

5.1 

-17.2 

-16.1 

3.3 

-5.1 

6.7 

17.5 

12.4 

9.2 

2.9 

13.1 

5.9 

11.2 

0
800

1600
2400
3200
4000
4800

Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Theft Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-28.3 
-20.0 

20.0 

-16.7 

-19.0 

-44.2 

-9.7 

7.1 

-8.3 

-16.3 

-0.9 

1.9 

-31.7 

-43.5 

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Racial / Religiously Aggravated Offences - Year to 
date % Difference  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-0.9 

-6.7 

-2.5 

-5.2 

-1.9 

-0.3 

-4.3 

-7.7 

0.2 

-5.9 

-4.1 

-2.1 

-3.2 

-3.9 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Theft Offences Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-17.8 

-7.0 

-26.7 

-13.3 

-5.8 

-6.7 

-12.3 

5.2 

-4.5 

-3.6 

-15.5 

-9.6 

12.1 

4.7 

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences Solved Rate 
- Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

APPENDIX 7

8/8
Page 32


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	6 Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7




